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Lupe Anguiano 

From: "Anna Bermudez"  
To: "Lupe Anguiano"  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 12:20 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting! 
Lupe, 
Let's say 10:00 a .m. I have to get back to the museum before noon and 
that would work for me. 
Anna 

— On Thu, 7 /23/09 , Lupe Anguiano <  wrote: 

From: Lupe Angu iano > 
Subject: Re: Fw: Meet ing! 
To: "Anna Bermudez" > 
Date: Thursday, July 23 , 2009 , 10:45 AM 

Anna , 
If OK with you I wou ld l ike to conf i rm - how abou t Fr iday, Ju ly 24th at 10 or 10:30 
am? 
Lupe 

— Original Message — 
From: Anna Bermudez 
To: Lupe Anguiano 
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 7:09 AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting! 

Lupe, 
I will call you on Friday to see what you r schedule is l ike. More than 
likely, somet ime in the morn ing works better for me. 
Anna 
— On Wed, 7 /22/09 , Lupe Anguiano 
<  wrote: 

F rom: Lupe Angu iano > 
Subject: Re: Fw: Meet ing! 
To: "Anna Be rmudez" <  
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 , 12:28 PM 

Today in the a f te rnoon - works for me or Fr iday any t ime; jus t let me know 
t ime -  

 
Lupe 

| — Original Message — 

7/23/2009 
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From: Anna Bermudez 
To: Lupe Anguiano 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 6:01 AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Meeting! 

Lupe, 
Sorry I haven't repl ied to your ema i l . 
Th ings are so busy around here and I have been out of town 
besides. I a m avai lable any afternoon this week if you would 
l ike to meet. I have staff meet ing Thursday and a lunch 
meet ing . That is my only bad day, but I could come by later 
this af ternoon or on Friday. I don't mind coming out to see 
you. I have bus iness in Oxnard to take care of somet ime 
this week anyway. 
Let me know if th is will work for you . 
Anna 

— On Wed, 7 /15/09 , Lupe Anguiano 
<  wrote: 

F rom: Lupe Angu iano  
Subject: Fw: Meet ing! 
To: "Anna Be rmudez" > 
Date: Wednesday , July 15, 2009 , 1:14 PM 

Anna , 
I wou ld like to mee t w i th you next week; when is best date and 
t ime for you . I wil l be g lad to come to you r place. 
Lupe 

— Original Message — 
From: Lupe Anguiano 
To: Anna Bermudez 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 11:49 AM 
Subject: Meeting! 

Anna , 
When can we meet? let me know date and t ime and I will go to 
where you are. 
Lupe 

Lupe Angu iano , Execut ive Director 
S tewards of the Earth 
(S tewards of our Env i ronment , Ind igenous People and our 
Col lect ive H is tory) 
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